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clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 8:00 AM
To: Clerks; Rennae Meno
Cc: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje
Subject: Messages & Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-21-1456, 36GL-21-1457, 36GL-21-1458, 36GL-21-1459, 

36GL-21-1460, 36GL-21-1461, and 36GL-21-1462
Attachments: 36GL-21-1456.pdf; 36GL-21-1457.pdf; 36GL-21-1458.pdf; 36GL-21-1459.pdf; 36GL-21-1460.pdf; 

36GL-21-1461.pdf; 36GL-21-1462.pdf

Håfa Adai Clerks, 
 
Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-21-1456, 36GL-21-1457, 36GL-21-1458, 36GL-21-1459, 36GL-21-1460, 
36GL-21-1461, and 36GL-21-1462  for processing: 
 

36GL-
21-

1456 

BILL NO. 205-36 (LS) nka P.L. No. 36-67 – An Act to Add a New Subsection (8) to § 15401(a) 
of Article 4, Chapter 15, Title 4, Guam Code Annotated, Relative to Authorizing the Guam 
Ethics Commission to Retain Legal Services

Office of the 
Governor of 
Guam

36GL-
21-

1457 

BILL NO. 206-36 (LS) nka P.L. No. 36-68 – An Act to Require the Promulgation and Publication 
of Interim Rules for All Child Placement Agencies by the Department of Public Health and 
Social Services; and to Ensure Transparency, Permit Public Participation, and Provide a 
Method of Making Such Rules Readily Accessible to the Public; and to Further Appropriate One 
Thousand Dollars ($1,000) from the Unexpended Funds of the Office of Senator Mary Camacho 
Torres of I Liheslaturan Guahan to the Department of Public Health and Social Services for 
Such Purposes 

Office of the 
Governor of 
Guam 

36GL-
21-

1458 

BILL NO. 106-36 (COR) nka P.L. No. 36-69 – An Act to Amend § 60109.1(l) of Chapter 60, Title 
10, Guam Code Annotated, Relative to Including Police Precincts Under the List of Exceptions 
Where an Authorized Individual Shall Not Openly Carry a Firearm or Carry a Concealed 
Firearm 

Office of the 
Governor of 
Guam 

36GL-
21-

1459 

SUBSTITUTE BILL NO. 182-36 (LS) nka P.L. No. 36-70 – An Act to Amend § 5214 of 
Subarticle B, Article 3, Chapter 5, Title 5, Guam Code Annotated, Relative to Improving Sole 
Source Procurement and Requiring the Promulgation of Rules and Regulations for the Same 

Office of the 
Governor of 
Guam

36GL-
21-

1460 

SUBSTITUTE BILL NO. 152-36 (COR) nka P.L. No. 36-71 – An Act to Close Inactive 
Government of Guam Special Fund Accounts, and to Repeal Enabling Legislation of Each 
Inactive Government of Guam Special Fund Contained Herein, as Recommended by the Office 
of Public Accountability (OPA) Pursuant to OPA Report No. 19-02

Office of the 
Governor of 
Guam 

36GL-
21-

1461 

SUBSTITUTE BILL NO. 66-36 (COR) nka P.L. No. 36-72 – An Act to Amend § 58206 of Article 
2, Chapter 58, Title 12, Guam Code Annotated, Relative to Modifying the “Sunset” Provision of 
the “Special Qualifying Certificate; 1,600 Hotel Rooms Development” Program

Office of the 
Governor of 
Guam

36GL-
21-

1462 

VETOED SUBSTITUTE BILL NO. 179-36 (LS) – An Act to Add New §§ 13510 and 13503(h) to 
Article 5 of Chapter 13, Title 19, Guam Code Annotated, Relative to Requiring Rules and 
Regulations for the Licensure of Adoption Agencies, and to Add the Definition of an Adoption 
Agency 

Office of the 
Governor of 
Guam 

 
Si Yu'os Ma'åse', 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

COMMITTEE ON RULES 
Vice Speaker Tina Rose Muña Barnes  
36th Guam Legislature 
I Mina’trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hågatña Guam 96910 
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org  

 
"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information 
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or 
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the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing, 
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately 
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you." 
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org> 
Date: Mon, Dec 27, 2021 at 4:51 PM 
Subject: Messages & Communications Doc. No. 36GL-21-1456, Doc. No. 36GL-21-1457 ,Doc. No. 36GL-21-1458 ,Doc. No. 
36GL-21-1459 ,Doc. No. 36GL-21-1460 ,Doc. No. 36GL-21-1461, and Doc. No. 36GL-21-1462 
To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL 
<cor@guamlegislature.org> 
 

Håfa Adai, 
 
Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-21-1456,  Doc. No. 36GL-21-1457 ,Doc. No. 36GL-21-1458 ,Doc. No. 
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
 
Joseph Rapirap Madlangbayan 
Policy Analyst 
 
Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje 

Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture 
I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
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36th Guam Legislature 
Office Location: Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207, 173 Aspinall Avenue, Hagåtña, Guam 96910 
Address: Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagåtña, Guam 96910 
T: (671) 472-3586      F: (671) 989-3590    Email: speaker@guamlegislature.org 
website: www.senatorterlaje.com 
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: <june.borja@guam.gov> 
Date: Mon, Dec 27, 2021 at 4:26 PM 
Subject: Bill Nos. 205-36 / 206-36 / 106-36 / 182-36 / 152-36 / 66-36 nka P.L. Nos. 36-67 to 36-72 and, VETOED 
Substitute Bill No. 179-36 
To: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org> 
Cc: GOVERNOR Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero <governor@guam.gov>, LT. GOVERNOR Joshua F. Tenorio 
<lt.governor@guam.gov>, <gcepeda@guamcourts.gov>, <guamcompiler@gmail.com>, <libanez@guamcourts.gov>, 
CHIEF OF STAFF Jon Junior Calvo <jon.calvo@guam.gov>, DEPUTY COS Alice Taijeron <alice.taijeron@guam.gov>, Legal 
<legal@guam.gov>, Stephanie G. Flores <stephanie.flores@guam.gov>, Krystal Paco-San Agustin 
<krystal.paco@guam.gov>, <lester.carlson@bbmr.guam.gov>, BERTHA <bertha.duenas@guam.gov>, Eliza G. Dames 
(Chamber) <eliza.dames@guam.gov>, Shamra L.A. Chargualaf (Chamber) <shamra.chargualaf@guam.gov>, Josephine C. 
Cepeda (Chamber) <josephine.cepeda@guam.gov>, Kathleen C. Cepeda (DCOS) <kathleen.cepeda@guam.gov>, Rhea 
Chang <rhea.chang@guam.gov>, Jessica Cruz (CF) <jessica.cruz@guam.gov>, <admin@bbmr.guam.gov>, 
<analyn.eustaquio@bbmr.guam.gov>, Michael D. Weakley <michael.weakley@guam.gov>, <rikki.orsini@guam.gov> 
 

Hafa Adai Madame Speaker: 

  

Please find a copy of the attached letters dated December 27, 2021 from the Honorable Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero, I 
Maga’hågan Guåhan regarding the following Bills.  The original transmittals will be delivered to your office later today. 

  

• BILL NO. 205-36 (LS) nka P.L. No. 36-67 – An Act to Add a New Subsection (8) to § 15401(a) of Article 4, Chapter 
15, Title 4, Guam Code Annotated, Relative to Authorizing the Guam Ethics Commission to Retain Legal Services

• BILL NO. 206-36 (LS) nka P.L. No. 36-68 – An Act to Require the Promulgation and Publication of Interim Rules 
for All Child Placement Agencies by the Department of Public Health and Social Services; and to Ensure 
Transparency, Permit Public Participation, and Provide a Method of Making Such Rules Readily Accessible to the 
Public; and to Further Appropriate One Thousand Dollars ($1,000)  from the Unexpended Funds of the Office of 
Senator Mary Camacho Torres of I Liheslaturan Guahan to the Department of Public Health and Social Services 
for Such Purposes 

• BILL NO. 106-36 (COR) nka P.L. No. 36-69 – An Act to Amend  § 60109.1(l) of Chapter 60, Title 10, Guam Code 
Annotated, Relative to Including Police Precincts Under the List of Exceptions Where an Authorized Individual 
Shall Not Openly Carry a Firearm or Carry a Concealed Firearm 

• SUBSTITUTE BILL NO. 182-36 (LS) nka P.L. No. 36-70 – An Act to Amend § 5214 of Subarticle B, Article 3, Chapter 
5, Title 5, Guam Code Annotated, Relative to Improving Sole Source Procurement and Requiring the 
Promulgation of Rules and Regulations for the Same 

• SUBSTITUTE BILL NO. 152-36 (COR) nka P.L. No. 36-71 – An Act to Close Inactive Government of Guam Special 
Fund Accounts, and to Repeal Enabling Legislation of Each Inactive Government of Guam Special Fund Contained 
Herein, as Recommended by the Office of Public Accountability (OPA) Pursuant to OPA Report No. 19-02 
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• SUBSTITUTE BILL NO. 66-36 (COR) nka P.L. No. 36-72 – An Act to Amend § 58206 of Article 2, Chapter 58, Title 
12, Guam Code Annotated, Relative to Modifying the “Sunset” Provision of the “Special Qualifying Certificate; 
1,600 Hotel Rooms Development” Program 

• VETOED SUBSTITUTE BILL NO. 179-36 (LS) – An Act to Add New §§ 13510 and 13503(h) to Article 5 of Chapter 
13, Title 19, Guam Code Annotated, Relative to Requiring Rules and Regulations for the Licensure of Adoption 
Agencies, and to Add the Definition of an Adoption Agency 

  

Thank you. 

  

Respectfully, 

June M.C. Borja 
Administrative Services Officer 
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR OF GUAM 
Office of Legal Counsel 
Ricardo J. Bordallo Governor's Complex 
Adelup, Guam 96910 
P.O. Box 2950, Hagåtña, Guam 96932 
Office No.: (671) 473-1118 
Fax No.: (671) 477-4826 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any files transmitted with it may be legally privileged and confidential and are intended solely for 
the use of the individual or entity above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any view, dissemination or copying of this 
email, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this transmission in error, please notify 
us immediately by e-mail or telephone to arrange for the return of this email and any files to us or to verify it has been deleted from your system. 
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COMMITTEE ON RULES
RECEIVED:

December 27, 2021
4:51 P.M.
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